STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051

Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/csc

October 20, 2016

TO: Larry Levesque \S\ ‘3&)

FROM: Melanie Bachman, Acting Executive Director

RE: PETITION NO. 1255 - Eversoutce Energy petition for a declaratory ruling that no Certificate of
Environmental Compatibility and Public Need is required for the proposed Branford Double-
Circuit Tower Split Project that includes modifications to the existing electric transmission line
structure No. 4800, installation of a new electric transmission line structure No. 4782 and the
separation of two existing 115-kilovolt (kV) electric transmission line circuits located within
existing Eversource electric transmission line right of way between Interstate 95 and Eversource’s
Branford Substation facility, East Main Street, Branford, Connecticut.

The Connecticut Siting Council has scheduled a field inspection for Friday, October 28, 2016 at 10:00 a.m. to
review this petition. Interested parties should meet at Branford Substation, 272 East Main Street, Branford.
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¢ Secretary of the State
The Honorable James B. Cosgtove, First Selectman, Town of Branford
Mr. Harry Smith, Town Planner, Town of Branford
Kathleen Shanley, Eversource Energy (via E-Mail)
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